City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: July 15, 2024

RE: Second Reading - Request to Amend Ordinance Chapter 46. Miscellaneous Offenses,

Provisions, Forfeitures and Penalties, Article XIl. Parks and Recreation Protection
Background Brief: The second reading of this ordinance update has been requested to clarify the language
in our park ordinances about specific activities (such as commercial/fundraising) and avenues to engage
in those activities.
Previous Action: June 17, 2024 - First Reading
Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to adopt the proposed ordinance.

Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to adopt an update to Ordinance Chapter 46. Miscellaneous Offenses, Provisions, Forfeitures and
Penalties, Article XIl. Parks and Recreation Protection.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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